

役立つウェブサイト / Useful Websites

国内 Japan

- 総務省統計局 (Statistics Bureau, Ministry of Internal Affairs and Communications) <http://www.e-stat.go.jp>
- 外務省 (Ministry of Foreign Affairs) <http://www.mofa.go.jp>
- 経済産業省 (Ministry of Economy, Trade and Industry) <http://www.meti.go.jp>
- 観光庁 (Japan Tourism Agency) <http://www.mlit.go.jp/kankocho>
- 財務省 (Ministry of Finance) <http://www.mof.go.jp>
- 日本貿易振興機構 (JETRO) <http://www.jetro.go.jp>
- 中小企業基盤整備機構 (SME Support (Organization for Small & Medium Enterprises and Regional Innovation)) <http://www.smrj.go.jp>
- 日本政府観光局 (Japan National Tourism Organization) <http://www.jnto.go.jp>
- 国際協力銀行 (JBIC) <http://www.jbic.go.jp/ja>
- 日本関税協会 (Japan Tariff Association) <http://www.kanzei.or.jp>
- 独立行政法人国際協力機構 (JICA: Japan International Cooperation Agency) <https://www.jica.go.jp>

海外 International

- 東南アジア諸国連合 (ASEAN : Association of Southeast Asian Nations) <http://www.asean.org>
- 国際通貨基金 (IMF : International Monetary Fund) <http://www.imf.org>
- 世界銀行 (World Bank) <http://www.worldbank.org>
- アジア開発銀行 (ADB : Asian Development Bank) <http://www.adb.org>
- 国連貿易開発会議 (UNCTAD : United Nations Conference on Trade and Development) <http://unctad.org/en>
- 国連開発計画 (UNDP : United Nations Development Programme) <http://www.undp.org/content/undp/en/home.html>
- 経済協力開発機構 (OECD : Organisation for Economic Co-operation and Development) <http://www.oecd.org>

- 世界旅行産業会議 (WTTC : World Travel and Tourism Council) <http://www.wttc.org>
- ASEAN 日本政府代表部 (Mission of Japan to ASEAN) http://www.asean.emb-japan.go.jp/itprtop_en/index.html
- 東アジア・アセアン経済研究センター (ERIA: Economic Research Institute for ASEAN and East Asia) www.eria.org/

各国 ASEAN Member States

ブルネイ・ダルサラーム Brunei Darussalam

- 首相府経済計画開発庁統計局 (Department of Economic Planning and Development) <http://www.depd.gov.bn/Theme/Home.aspx>
- 外務貿易省 (Ministry of Foreign Affairs & Trade) <http://www.mofat.gov.bn>
- 経済開発庁 (Brunei Economic Development Board) <http://www.bedb.com.bn>
- 政府観光局 (Brunei Tourism Department, Ministry of Primary Resources and Tourism) <http://www.bruneitourism.travel>

カンボジア Cambodia

- 国家統計研究所 (National Institute of Statistics) <http://www.nis.gov.kh>
- 商業省 (Ministry of Commerce) <http://www.moc.gov.kh>
- 開発評議会 (投資担当部局) (Cambodia Investment Board) <http://www.cambodiainvestment.gov.kh/ja/>
- 観光省 (Ministry of Tourism) <http://www.tourismcambodia.org>

インドネシア Indonesia

- 中央統計局 (Statistics Indonesia) <https://www.bps.go.id>
- 輸出振興庁 (Directorate General for National Export Development) http://djpen.kemendag.go.id/app_frontend
- 投資調整庁 (The Investment Coordinating Board of Indonesia) <http://www.bkpm.go.id>
- 観光創造経済省 (Visit Indonesia Tourism Officer (VITO), Ministry of Tourism) <http://www.visitindonesia.jp>
<http://www.kemenpar.go.id/asp/index.asp>

ラオス Lao PDR

- 統計局 (Lao Statistics Bureau) www.lsb.gov.la/en/
- 計画投資省 (Investment Promotion Department(IPD), Ministry of Planning and Investment) <http://www.investlaos.gov.la>
- 商工省 (Department of Trade Promotion) <http://www.laotrade.org.la>
- 情報文化観光省観光部 (Laos Tourism Office) <http://www.lao.jp>
- ラオス政府 (Lao Government) <http://www.laogov.gov.la>

マレーシア Malaysia

- 統計局 (Department of Statistics) <https://www.dosm.gov.my>
- 貿易開発公社 (MATRADE: Malaysia External Trade Development Corporation) <http://www.matrade.gov.my/>
- 投資開発庁 (Malaysian Investment Development Authority) <http://www.mida.gov.my/home/>
- 政府観光局 (Malaysia Tourism Promotion Board) <http://www.tourism.gov.my>
<http://www.tourismmalaysia.or.jp>

ミャンマー Myanmar

- 中央統計局 (Central Statistical Organization) www.csostat.gov.mm/
- 商務省 (Ministry of Commerce) <https://www.commerce.gov.mm/>
- 投資企業管理局 (Directorate of Investment and Company Administration) <http://www.dica.gov.mm/>
- 計画・財務省 (Ministry of Planning and Finance) www.mof.gov.mm/en
- ホテル観光省 (Ministry of Hotels and Tourism) www.tourism.gov.mm/

フィリピン Philippines

- 国家統計調整委員会 (Philippine Statistics Authority) <http://psa.gov.ph>
- 国際貿易振興センター (CITEM: Center for International Trade Expositions and Missions) <http://www.citem.gov.ph>

- 投資委員会 (Philippine Board of Investments) <http://www.boi.gov.ph>
- 経済区庁 (Philippine Economic Zone Authority) <http://investphilippines.gov.ph/incentives/philippine-economic-zone-authority/>
- 貿易産業省 (Department of Trade and Industry) <http://www.dti.gov.ph>
- 観光省 (Department of Tourism) <http://web.tourism.gov.ph>

シンガポール Singapore

- 統計局 (Department of Statistics Singapore) <http://www.singstat.gov.sg>
- 国際企業庁 (International Enterprise Singapore) <http://www.iesingapore.gov.sg/>
- 経済開発庁 (Economic Development Board) <https://www.edb.gov.sg/>
- 政府観光局 (Singapore Tourism Board) <https://www.stb.gov.sg/>

タイ Thailand

- 国家統計局 (National Statistical Office) <http://web.nso.go.th>
- 輸出振興局 (Department of International Trade Promotion) <http://www.ditp.go.th/home.php>
- 投資委員会 (Thailand Board of Investment) <http://www.boi.go.th/index.php?page=index&language=>
- 観光庁 (Tourism Authority of Thailand) <http://www.thailandtravel.or.jp>
<https://www.tourismthailand.org/>

ベトナム Vietnam

- 統計総局 (General Statistics Office Of Vietnam) http://www.gso.gov.vn/default_en.aspx?tabid=491
- 商業省貿易促進庁 (Vietnam Trade Promotion Agency) <http://en.vietrade.gov.vn>
- 計画投資省外国投資庁 (Foreign Investment Agency, Ministry of Planning and Investment) <http://fia.mpi.gov.vn/Home/en>
- 観光総局 (Vietnam National Administration of Tourism) <http://www.vietnamtourism.gov.vn/english>